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9:00 a.m.

2

PRESENT:
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Councilmember
Councilmember
Councilmember
Councilmember

EXCUSED:

Councilmember Alan M. Arakawa, Member (ill)
Councilmember G. Riki Hokama, Member
(Off-island)

STAFF:

Jan Inouye Ogata, Legislative Analyst
Jo-Ann C. Sato, Committee Secretary

3

4

5

6
7

Michael J. Molina, Chair
Dain P. Kane, Vice Chair
Robert Carroll, Member
Patrick S. Kawano, Member
Charmaine Tavares, Member

8

Jock Yamaguchi, Executive Assistant to
Councilmember Dain P. Kane

9

10

ADMIN. :

David Goode, Director, Department of Public
Works and Waste Management
Traci Fujita Villarosa, Deputy Corporation
Counsel, Department of the
Corporation Counsel
George Tengan, Deputy Director of Water
Supply

OTHERS:

Glenn Kosaka, Attorney, representing Clara
Belle Reeve
(Item No. 40)
Diane Zachary, Coordinator, Project Impact
( I t em No. 38)

PRESS:

NONE

11

12
13
14
15

16
17
18
19

CHAIR MOLINA:

(Gavel.)

The Public Works and

20

Transportation meeting for September 19th is now in

21

session.

22

For the record, we have in attendance the

23

Vice-Chairperson of the Committee, Dain Kane,

24

Committee member Robert Carroll, Pat Kawano, and

25

Charmaine Tavares.

Excused are Committee members
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1

Alan Arakawa and Riki Hokama.

2

Good morning, Members.

3

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Good morning.

BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY .

4

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

We do have some

we do have testimony for

6

our items today.

Before I allow testimony, the

7

let's go over some ground rules.

8

testify should sign up at the secretary's desk if

9

you haven't already.

Those wishing to

Testimony shall be limited to

10

three minutes.

An additional minute to conclude the

11

testimony will be granted.

12

completed, an additional three minutes will be given

13

after all others have been heard.

If testimony is not

Testifiers are requested to state their name

14
15

for the record and to indicate who they're

16

representing.

17

during the meeting, please turn off all pagers or

18

cellular phones or set them to the silent mode.

And to minimize any disturbances

At this time we will begin public testimony

19
20

on all items on today's agenda.

21

is Mr. Glenn Kosaka to be followed by Diane Zachary.

22

MR. KOSAKA:

The first to speak

Good morning, Mr. Chairman and members of the

23

Committee.

Thank you for allowing me to address

24

Item No. 40, which is the proposed easement grant to

25

Clara Belle Reeve who is here.

Mrs. Reeve is here
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with Mr. Reeve and their daughter Laurie.
This easement became necessary because when

2
3

this subdivision was constructed decades ago they

4

put all the waterlines in one lot and the lines for

5

the other lots ran through that lot.

6

happened was it started to leak because a pipe

7

broke.

8

the owner had a child and it was getting dangerous,

9

so they cut this one.

And what

And so there were cavitations in one lot and

And we were allowed by the

10

Water Department to run a line off the present

11

2-inch line that's in the road, but that has a

12

limited term.

13

And so the request is for an easement along

14

Olinda Road right where the County's line is right

15

now, incidentally, from the spot where the meter is,

16

where it's always been, along the road to the

17

Reeves' lot,

18

just so they can put in their own line.

The easement document provides on page 3,

19

paragraph 1 that the waterline should be -- shall be

20

located entirely underground.

21

serious construction problems with doing this.

22

There are trees, there are embankments, et cetera.

23

And the Reeves would request that this requirement

24

be deleted.

25

There are really

I mentioned the County 2-inch line.
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1

line runs along the road in the same area, the exact

2

same area, and it is only underground under

3

driveways.

4

willing to do that because that's possible to do.

5

But running it underground the whole 600-foot length

6

would entail really large problems and costs for

7

them.
So we would request that if there is no

8
9

And the Reeves would be more than

objection from the Water Department or the

10

Department of Public Works, that this line be laid

11

along that line and underground only under the

12

driveways.
Thank you.

13
14
15

try to answer them.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Kosaka.
Mr. Kane.

16
17

If you have any questions, I'll

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Problems along with finance,

18

monies.

Can you be more specific as far as what

19

potential problems could arise by putting it

20

underground the full section besides the money

21

aspect of it?

22

MR. KOSAKA:

23

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

24
25

Well
I'm just asking you to expand, be more

specific.
MR. KOSAKA:

Okay.

Well, in the construction, because

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PWT 9/19/01

6

1

there are embankments, there's serious excavations,

2

you know, and digging and cutting that would have to

3

be made with huge trees.

4

along this -- the road, there are already problems

5

with these eucalyptus trees falling during rainy and

6

stormy seasons especially, which we haven't had much

7

lately, but -- And to cut those down would entail a

8

lot of,

9

more work than really needs to be done at this time.

And we know already that

I think, danger in removing them and a lot

10

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

12

Members, any other questions for Mr. Kosaka?

13

Hearing none, thank you very much, Mr.

14

Kosaka.

15

MR. KOSAKA:

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

17
18

Than k you.
Next to testify we have Diane Zachary.

And

she'll be testifying on Item No. 38.
MS. ZACHARY:

Good morning.

I'm Diane Zachary, the

19

president of Maui Pacific Center, and I also serve

20

as the coordinator of Project Impact.

21

standing before you probably for the last time as

22

the coordinator of Project Impact as our Federal

23

funding ends on September 30th.

24
25

And I'm

I'm here to really strongly endorse Item No.
38, the proposed ordinance for emergency permitting.
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1

And after a little bit more than two years with this

2

Project Impact program,

3

to see that the County is taking such a proactive

4

role in preparing itself for hazard mitigation,

5

disaster preparedness, and disaster response.

6

They're really working hard to prepare a whole tool

7

kit of strategies that can be used.

8

before you today is just one of those tools.

it's really exciting for me

And this item

9

Before I go on and say more about the item,

10

also want to take this opportunity of thanking the

11

Council because I have not had the opportunity of

12

doing so for funding the Hazard Mitigation Officer

13

for the Civil Defense Office.

14

important and exciting step.

15

I

That really is a very

The proposed ordinance really provides relief

16

to owners of residential structures when they are

17

most going to need it after a disaster.

18

imagine the heartbreak and frustration that a family

19

would face if their home were destroyed because of

20

strong winds, a tsunami,

21

this ordinance really tries to make it as easy as

22

possible for a family to rebuild.

You can

flooding, whatever.

And

23

It provides an opportunity for a swift

24

process to get the application approved, and it also

25

provides a delayed feement -- fee payment system so
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1

that families have a period of time over which they

2

can pay the building permit fees.

3

how expensive it's going to be just for them to

4

rebuild.

5

step that the County is taking -- giving them an

6

opportunity to delay those fees.

7

collected, but at a later time.

And I think it's really a very positive

They will be

It also puts some safeguards in place so only

8
9

You can imagine

legally built structures are covered by this

10

ordinance.

And I think that that is something

11

that's very important.

12

So I really urge your support for this

13

ordinance, and also I just want to say that I think

14

it's really an important step in expanding this

15

whole range of tools that the County has to

16

encourage preparedness and a quick recovery in the

17

event of a disaster.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you very much, Diane.

19

Members, any questions for Diane?

20

Hearing none, thank you very much.

21

Okay.

The Chair at this time would like to

22

offer anyone else in the gallery, if they would like

23

to testify today, now is the time to come up and

24

sign up at our secretary's desk.

25

Okay.

Seeing that there is no one else
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1

interested in testifying, the Chair will close

2

testimony for today's agenda items.

. END PUBLIC TESTIMONY

3

4

ITEM NO. 38:

RE: EMERGENCY PERMITTING (C.C. 01-225)

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

Members, our first item that we're going to

6

deal with today is Item No. 38, which relates to a

7

Proposed Bill to Enable the County to Issue Building

8

Permits Using Emergency Permitting Procedures.

9

Chair has invited to discuss this item David Goode

10

of the Public Works Department.
Mr. Goode, can you provide us with an

11

12
13
14
15

The

overview of this matter?
MR. GOODE:

Yes, Mr. Chair, thank you.

And good morning,

Committee members.
The subject bill before you as described

16

rather eloquent by Ms. Zachary is a proactive step

17

to take a look at what the County will be facing

18

certainly administratively in the event of a --

19

excuse me, an emergency such as a hurricane or a

20

tsunami.

21

to deal with is the fact that people are going to

22

want to rebuild especially their homes as quickly as

23

possible.

24

rather streamlined process that would still

25

safeguard County interests.

And one of the things we're going to have

And this bill would allow us to adopt a
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1

And what we are looking at in this particular

2

bill is rebuilding or reconstructing existing legal

3

buildings.

4

pretense of an emergency and build a new building

5

that didn't exist before, this would not apply.

6

hopefully you can keep that in mind as I move

7

forward through this.

So

There would first need to be a declaration of

8
9

So if they want to come in under the

a County disaster.

And the wording we have used is

10

evidently acceptable to Civil Defense, who has

11

reviewed the bill.

12

going through the cleanup process, if you have a

13

legal existing building, that building is also noted

14

in the real property tax records in terms of what

15

its footprint is, so we know what it looks like, at

16

least its size, and they can submit for a building

17

permit.

18

And after that declaration and

And the building permit really would be no

19

different than a standard application now.

20

have to be have the licensed architect sign the

21

plans.

22

that you don't have to pay the fees now.

23

financial reasons if you want to take the fees,

24

which could amount to $1,000 and have them delayed

25

over a period of two years, that's the owner's

The difference would be twofold.
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1

option.

That's the first -- first area we'll help

2

out financially.

3

to reviewing those plans and either giving back the

4

plans accepted and ready to build or conditionally

5

accepted or perhaps denied if they're a bad set of

6

plans within 7 calendar days.

7

commitment that's in the bill and that same

8

commitment would also apply for electrical and

9

plumbing.

And then,

secondly, we will commit

So that's a

10

We would not, as we normally may do in

11

some -- actually in most homes we don't submit them

12

for a whole lot of other agency review, but in this

13

case we wouldn't send them out for other agency

14

review.

15

use for plan waiver.

16

Occupancy, they have to also show that they're

17

conforming with anything the Planning Department may

18

have or the Water Department, the State Department

19

of Health; those kind of things.

20

look being at replacing or repairing existing

21

structures, we don't think that would be too much of

22

an issue, nevertheless, they'll have to conform.

23

The idea here is simply to get people the

We would rely on a similar process that we
So prior to a Certificate of

But because we're

24

ability to turn around and get going again as

25

quickly as possible so they can help rebuild their
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1

lives.

And that pretty much covers the important

2

aspects of the bill.
One final thing, though, is that if the

3

4

building had been constructed illegally, perhaps,

5

and did not have a permit, then this -- again, this

6

provision, this part of the bill would not apply.

7

They would have to go back through a normal building

8

permit process.

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Goode.

Mr. Carroll, questions?

10
11

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

For David.

David, we have a lot

12

of older homes that probably never did go through

13

the permitting process or what.

14

never find anything on them.

15

status of those?

16

MR. GOODE:

I mean, you could

What would be the

Generally buildings built before -- I'm trying

17

to remember the date -- it was maybe in the '40s,

18

we've basically consider grandfathered in.

19

would still apply.

20

So that

We do have through real property tax a

21

footprint of every structure on every property,

22

actually legal and illegal.

23

instance, you look at a piece of property, they have

24

an existing dwelling that's legal and an illegal

25

dwelling, they're both shown on the real property

If you have, for
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1

tax.

So we can confirm at least that the building

2

was there.

3

affidavits to verify the age of buildings,

4

approximate age of buildings.

5

go back so far.

But we have in the past also used

6

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Carroll.
Members, any other questions for Mr. Goode at

8
9

And our records only

this time?

10

Okay.

11

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

Hearing none
Mr. Chair.

Mr. Kane.

13

Charmaine.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Oh, I'm sorry.

Last minute.

Oh, sorry.

On the fee waiver,

15

would that be an interest free during that two-year

16

period?

17

MR. GOODE:

Is that the intention?

In looking at the bill, I don't see provisions

18

to add interest, so it would be interest free,

19

think.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

24

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

25

Okay.

I

Thank you.

Thank you.
Mr. Chair.

Mr. Kane.
Thank you.

Was this taken from any other existing code
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1

that's somewhere out there, David, or is this

2

something that we created right here as far as this

3

this ordinance that's being presented to us?

4

MR. GOODE:

Councilman Kane, I believe it was custom made.

5

I had sought input from Land Use and Codes,

6

especially Administrator Ralph Nagamine, who works

7

with Project Impact as well.

8

of this Code in working with Corp. Counsel.

9

because our building code is unique, like most

10

And he developed most
But

communities, we had to fashion it around our Code.

11

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

13

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Mr.

Chair, the other question I have.

Proceed.
Under Section K, Violations, and you

14

walk through -- it's walk through the steps up to

15

invalidated permit shall cease immediately as far as

16

issued permits shall become void.

17

structure up that is illegal, is there any

18

language -- and I haven't seen it, but -- or is

19

there any consideration for language to take it a

20

step further and have them take the illegal

21

structure down?

22

up already by the time we catch it because, I mean,

23

I'm just going to assume that for the sake of

24

discussion in an emergency situation where it is

25

maybe just short of chaotic, but everybody is trying

If they have a

Sometimes we stop it and it's all
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1

to rebuild and we only have enough -- we only have

2

so much resources to

3

permitting process.

4

that may go up or people trying to improve what they

5

have, make it better or add on things that weren't

6

there before, how do you folks deal with that?

7

MR. GOODE:

to enforce this emergency
So if we had illegal structures

I think maybe Corp. Counsel will have to

8

answer a little bit in terms of the existing bill,

9

but let me add this, that we deal with that today.

10

Today once a week we'll get a call, you know,

11

something is being built or it's already built, some

12

cases it was built legally,

13

And our position on illegal structures is that they

14

come in for building permit and they have to pay

15

double the fee and there's a fine associated with

16

that.

17

there's some additional fines.

some cases illegally.

And if it's being occupied as a dwelling,

So we give them first opportunity to make it

18
19

legal.

If they go through a process and they can't

20

make it legal for whatever reason, the orders are to

21

have it come down.

22

an example would be adding a structure on the side

23

of the house that attaches to a wall to make some

24

shade area.

25

legal,

And in some cases we'll have --

There's like no way that's going to be

so we just tell them to take it out and it
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comes down.

2

So our process basically gives people an

3

opportunity to make it legal, rather than have them

4

go through the effort of tearing it down.

5

percent of the time they can make it legal.

6

But as far as this bill goes,

And 80

I don't know,

7

maybe Corp. Counsel can weigh in on the first part

8

of your question.

9

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

And I guess if there's any reference in

10

this bill that is silent here,

is there any

11

references that takes it back to what you're talking

12

about as far as an existing normal process that you

13

folks go through in an event of a situation like

14

that?

15

back to that, that process?

So is there something here that refers you

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

17

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Proceed, Corp. Counsel.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

18

question.

19

MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA:

Yeah,

That's my final

I guess basically it goes

20

back to what David said.

21

to the section in the Maui County Code that deals

22

with the administrative fines procedures.

23

this bill, it does say that there would be a notice

24

of violation and order, you know,

25

always done in the past.

The Section K does refer

And under

just like we have

So in the past orders have
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1

included the removal of structures.

2

bill, the order could include the removal of an

3

illegal structure.

4

David said, the -- the violator would come into the

5

Department and try to, you know, work something out,

6

become legal.

7

comply with the order.

8
9

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

11

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

CHAIR MOLINA:

That's what you're -- Okay.

Thank you.

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

Members, any other questions for Corp.

14

17

Right.

Thank you very much.

12

16

Then if they can't, then they have to

Section K to Title 12, 14, 16, 18, 19 and 20?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA:

15

And then at that time, like

So that's the reference that's in

10

13

So under this

Counselor Mr. Goode?
COUNCILMEMBER KAWANO:
good morning.

18

MR. GOODE:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KAWANO:

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Kawano.
Thank you, Chairman,

Good morning, David.

Good morning.
David, how fast would this be as

20

far as emergency would be as far as getting a

21

regular permit, in your mind how fast do you feel?

22

MR. GOODE:

Right now in submitting for a building permit,

23

we have the in-house -- our in-house review for

24

building code and typically we're within the seven

25

days already.

But if it has to go to other
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1

agencies, which could include Water Supply, Planning

2

Department, Department of Health, their times vary.

3

So I would say in general we're okay.
You know, the bill does establish the ability

4

5

for us to, quote unquote, deputize other folks,

6

generally our building inspectors, to come in and

7

help with plans.

8

that there could be a huge rush.

9

of our normal business, we might make, you know,

Because we're seeing foreseeing
And in the course

10

within seven days, but if we get a huge rush of

11

applications, we're going to need to bring more

12

folks in.

13

emergency situation, it would -- without this, it

14

would definitely be over seven days.

15

month or more.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KAWANO:

Okay.

It could be a

Thank you.

Thank you, Chairman.

17
18

And under those scenarios of having this

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Kawano.

19

Members, any other questions?

20

Okay.

Hearing none, the Chair will recommend

21

a motion for the passage of the proposed bill and

22

the filing of the communication.

23

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

So moved.

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Second.
It's been moved by Mr. Kane and
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1

seconded by Ms. Tavares.

2

Discussion, Members?

Hearing none, all those in favor say aye.

3

MEMBERS VOICED AYE (RC, PS, CT, DK, MM)

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

5
6

All those opposed?

9

Thank you.

The

item has passed unanimously.

VOTE: AYES:

7
8

Okay.

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.

Councilmembers Carroll, Kawano, and
Tavares, Vice-Chair Kane and Chair
Molina.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Arakawa and Hokama.

10

ACTION:
11

FIRST READING of proposed bill and FILING of
communication

13

ITEM NO. 40: RE: PROPOSED RESOLUTION GRANTING A
NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT TO CLARA BELLE REEVE FOR
UNDERGROUND PRIVATE WATERLINE PURPOSES (C.C. 01-226)

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

12

Members, our next item on the agenda Item

15

No. PWt-40 which relates to a Proposed Resolution

16

Authorizing the Granting of a Non-Exclusive Easement

17

on County of Maui Real Property for Underground With

18

a Private Waterline Purposes.

19

Goode, the Chair has invited Deputy Water Director

20

Mr. George Tengan.

21

if he could come up here and have a seat in case

22

Members have any questions with regards to this

23

matter from the Water Department.

24
25

The -- Along with Mr.

I would like to ask Mr. Tengan

At this time the Chair would like to ask Mr.
Goode to give his comments on this item.
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MR. GOODE:

Thank you, Chair.
Our testifier, Glenn Kosaka, pretty much put

2
3

in perspective what the request is for.

4

it's a private waterline proposed within the County

5

right-of-way, the easement is required.

6

all I have at this time until we have some

7

questions.

8
9

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

And because

And that's

Any questions for Mr. Goode?

Mr.

Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Just for

11

clarification, there was a request by the testifier

12

regarding deleting a section.

13

directed to that particular section which is being

14

requested to be deleted and have the Director and

15

the Deputy Director, perhaps, have comment on that.

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Gentlemen.

So if we can be

Maybe Mr. Tengan, if you

17

would like to comment on this section that's being

18

requested to be deleted.

19
20

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

too, Mr. Chair.

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

23

24
25

(Inaudible) the Director is there first,

Yeah.
Mr. Chair, if I could request Mr. Kosaka

to come up and clarify what portion of the -CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Mr. Kosaka, if you will.

state your name again for the record.
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MR. KOSAKA:

Glenn Kosaka.

I testified earlier.

It's paragraph 1 of the proposed easement

2

If

Well, the Reeves are more

3

document on page 3.

4

than willing, like I indicated, to put the line

5

underground where it traverses a driveway through

6

another person's property, but putting it for the

7

whole 600 feet entails those difficulties I

8

addressed before.

9

that I believe the County waterline, the 2-inch

And I really want to emphasize

10

line, is also on the surface.

11

put -- it is a very narrow easement and so it would

12

be put basically in an area where the County

13

waterline will be meandering in and out of it

14

anyway.

15

difficul t.

16
17

CHAIR MOLINA:

And this would be

And to bury one line would make it very

Okay.

Again,

just for the record, that's

paragraph 1 on page 3.

18

MS. KAWASAKI:

Correct.

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

Let me make sure I know where we're at.

20

MS. KAWASAKI:

The one that says the grantee's waterline

21

shall be located entirely underground.

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

Mr. Chair.
Member Tavares.
I'm not in that section.
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1

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

It says page 3 --

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

The No.1 I'm looking at says the

3

grantee's waterline may be located generally along

4

the 2-inch County waterline, but shall, in any

5

event, be located within the easement area.

6

MR. KOSAKA:

Okay.

So -- I did not see the agenda item

7

and I had this discussed this with the County

8

before.

9

version, then I am mistaken.

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

11

like --

12

And if that's the -- if I have an old

Okay.

At this moment the Chair would

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Chair, could we get clarification

13

of which one is -- if the one we have is the right

14

one?

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

recess.

17

RECESS:

18

RECONVENE:

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

The Chair would like to take a short

(Gavel. )

9:23 a.m.
9:24 a.m.

(Gavel.)

Okay.

The Public Works and

20

Transportation meeting for September 19th is now

21

back in session.

22
23

The question has been withdrawn by Mr. Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Yeah.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

1'11--

24

after looking at the documents, I'll withdraw the

25

question because it's not located in what we have
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before us.

So there's no question that's being

2

posed at this time.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.

Mr. Chairman?

Member Tavares.
It was pointed out to me that

6

there is inconsistency between the resolution and

7

the license agreement or what -- the easement

8

agreement.

9

in the resolution in No. 1 on --

So what Mr. Kosaka was referring to was

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

Page 3?

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I guess it's because these aren't

12

numbered, page numbered,

13

document.

14

that No. 1 refers to underground.

15

For underground private waterline purposes.

16

that's mentioned in the resolution, but in the

17

easement agreement itself it, you know, has that No.

18

1 where the grantee's waterline, what I quoted

19

before, shall be generally located along the 2-inch

20

County waterline.

21

so I was in the wrong

But on the back side of the first page,
I think.

Yeah.
So

But I think I would like to hear comments

22

from -- well, maybe from Corp. Counsel first so

23

maybe she could walk us through what would be the

24

options we have at this time for both the resolution

25

and the easement agreement.
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2

CHAIR MOLINA:

That's a good suggestion, Ms.

Tavares.
Corp. Counsel, proceed.

3

4

Okay.

MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

If the

5

Committee would like to accommodate the request

6

being made, our office would have to revise the

7

resolution to delete the reference to underground.

8

And then also I would like to give our office the

9

opportunity of redoing the easement agreement.

10

Because the waterline would be above ground, there

11

may be additional liability concerns.

12

seen in our office a different easement agreement

13

used for above ground easements.

14

sure, I think it would be safe -- because we have to

15

amend the reso anyway, it would be safe for us to

16

take another look at the easement and see if we need

17

to redo that agreement to give some additional

18

protection for liability.

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

And I have

So just to be

Members, comments or questions for

20

Corp. Counsel, the Water Director or Public Works

21

Director?

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

Yeah.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Charmaine.
Probably Dane and I are going to

ask the same question.

I would like to hear from
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1

Public Works and the Water Department regarding the

2

request to run the lines as the Water Department

3

runs the lines in this area.

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

I'll just yield the mike right now,

5

Mr. Tengan of the Water Department, get your

6

comments first.

7

MR. TENGAN:

The Department wouldn't have any objections

8

to the line being above ground.

That would be

9

something that Public Works and Corp. Counsel would

10

have to decide on because this is going to be a

11

private waterline.

12

located,

13

the property where it's being served, so it's

14

it's considered a private waterline by the

15

Department.

16
17

CHAIR MOLINA:

like Mr. Kosaka says, about 600 feet from

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Tengan.

Questions

for Mr. Tengan?
Okay.

18
19

The meter is going to be

MR. GOODE:

Mr. Goode, your comments.

In general I would like to have -- knowing

20

that my staff has reviewed what we have so far,

if

21

there's a change,

22

review it in terms of what our standards may be or

23

what other obstacles might be there.

24

that,

25

know, generally along the 2-inch line, which kind of

I would rather have the staff

It appears

you know, the easement document states, you
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1

implies that it was reviewed as such.

2

not queried my staff on this issue because I didn't

3

know about it, I am not confident enough to say

4

that, you know, having it just alongside the 2-inch

5

line is okay for our purposes at this time.

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

Thank you.

Members, any other questions or comments?

7

8

Okay.

But having

Mr. Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Chair, in light of the situation I

10

would ask that we allow a deferral and have those

11

things looked at and corrected and brought to us in

12

a win-win for everybody so we can do it the right

13

way.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

15

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

I'm not saying it's the wrong way, but

16

right now it's inconsistent.

17

that up, then we could bring it back.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Charmaine.

19
20

Okay.

So if we can clear

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair, it's another question,

21

and I guess it's the obvious one to me, is why are

22

they having to run a line next to a County waterline

23

when they -- why aren't they able to tap off the

24

County waterline in that area?

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Mr. Tengan.
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1

MR. TENGAN:

The 2-inch line referred to is inadequate to

2

service the Reeves, and that's why we have their

3

meter up at the end of our 8-inch line at the end.

4

5
6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So they're on a private water

system?
MR. TENGAN:

No.

No, they're not.

Their meter is

7

located, like it was mentioned, maybe about 600 feet

8

above the property at the end of our 8-inch line

9

coming down Olinda Road.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

MR. TENGAN:

From there

So the water -from there we have another

12

2-inch line coming down and going down further past

13

the property.

14
15
16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Are there other people in this

area that are affected by this -MR. TENGAN:

I believe only the Reeves' line go through

17

the -- through their neighbor's property.

18

understand it, their line from the meter to their

19

home possibly is running under his neighbor's house

20

and that's where there maybe a leak has developed.

21

And the Reeves have incurred substantial water bills

22

because of that.

23

get to the leak, and that's why we have allowed them

24

to temporarily have a meter from the 2-inch line

25

with the understanding that they would get an

They cannot fix,
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1

easement from the County to run their line from the

2

meter down to the property.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

MR. TENGAN:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

10
11

Yes.
Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you.
Mr. Carroll.

7

8

So the water is County water?

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Since they have been having that

meter in place, have there been problems with water
availability?
MR. TENGAN:

I don't believe there have been any problems,

12

but it's something that, you know, we don't want to

13

locate that meter permanently, permanently next to

14

his property because of the inadequate size of that

15

line.

Problems could develop.

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

18
19
20
21

Mr. Carroll?
How long has that meter been in?

The one now.
MR. TENGAN:

The temporary meter has been in about a

little over a year, since May the year 2000.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

It would seem like if any problems

22

were going to develop, they would have -- I mean, a

23

year is a pretty long time.

24

there were problems, that they certainly would have

25

come up by now.

You would think that if
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1

MR. TENGAN:

2

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.
Thank you, Mr. Carroll.

Mr. Kane.

4

5

I wouldn't want to speculate on that.

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Chair, perhaps Mr. Tengan can be

6

more specific as far as the type of problems that

7

could occur because of his statement of this line

8

being inadequate.

9

understand what we would face if we were to just

If we can,

just to help us

10

say, as an example, no, leave it permanent and let's

11

move on from here and

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

What are the consequences going to be?

13

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Yeah.

What consequences can we

14

anticipate in the event that that were to be an

15

option that we consider.

16

MR. TENGAN:

Well, for one thing, the 2-inch line has

17

already been determined to be inadequate to service

18

additional customers.

19

Reeves to tap on permanently on to that line, then

20

we would be saying that the line is adequate to take

21

on additional customers and it's been determined

22

that the line is inadequate.

23

stick -- you know,

24

to stick with our position on that so that other

25

people cannot come in and say that line is adequate,

And if we were to allow the

And we have to

I would think that we would want
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you are adding on new customers.

2

Another thing that could develop is that if

3

the draw downstream from the Reeves' property

4

becomes heavier, then it's possible that the Reeves

5

would be without water and they could come and

6

complain to the Department.

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

8

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

9

Mr. Kane.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

And I understand

that because I've recently got a calIon a similar

10

situation where people downside with heavy use,

11

people upside get affected by it.

12

understand why the inadequacy issue is I think very

13

pertinent to this discussion.

14

look at deferral, Mr. Chair.

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

And so I can

So, again, I would

Thank you.
Okay.

Charmaine.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Just help me understand a little

18

bit more.

19

water is from a different line than this 2-inch

20

line?

21

MR. TENGAN:

So where they are going to be taking

Basically it's the same waterline coming down

22

Olinda Road.

23

is at the end of our 8-inch line.

24

8-inch line we have this 2-inch line coming down the

25

road.

It's just where the meter is located
And from our
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Oh, I see.

2

goes into the 2-inch?

3

at the top?

4

MR. TENGAN:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

So the 8-inch

It narrows down so they're up

The 2-inch comes from the 8-inch line, right.

Okay.

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you, Charmaine.

7

Members, any other questions?

8

I have one quick question for Mr. Tengan.

9

Just for clarification, under water terms when you

10

say "inadequate," what do you mean by that?

11

just trying to get a clearer idea of what a

12

definition of inadequate is in this case.

13

MR. TENGAN:

I'm

Well, it could involve both pressure and flow

14

conditions.

15

consumers could be affected by not having enough

16

water or enough water pressure.

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

Depending on the draw on that line,

So if this easement is not granted, what

18

we're looking at is there is a water leak under

19

the -- well, their pipes which go under the

20

neighbor's property, there is a water leak occurring

21

there which would entail, I guess, the neighbor

22

having to consent to having their property being dug

23

up to accommodate this repair?

24
25

MR. TENGAN:

Well, that's part of the problem, as I

understand it.

The neighbor hasn't been quite

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

INC.

· PWT 9/19/01

32

1

cooperative in allowing the Reeves to go and

2

investigate for that leak and basically to dig up

3

their property to locate the pipeline, their private

4

line from the meter.

5
6

7
8

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

MR. TENGAN:

That's a separate issue from the

inadequate -- inadequacy of the 2-inch line.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Question to David and -- I think it's just

12
13

So that along with the inadequate

water?

10
11

Okay.

David and Corp. Counsel.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

15

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Proceed.

Because it seems like we may be

16

considering a deferral instead of action today, is

17

there a time frame?

18

here waiting and they're hoping that we can move on

19

this.

20

situation now.

21

folks anticipate, Mr. Goode and Corp. Counsel, as

22

far as your review process to bring this back?

23

MR. GOODE:

You know, obviously people are

And I hope they understand what's the
What kind of time frame can you

Mr. Chairman, this is a rather straightforward

24

issue for us.

We're just going to sit down with the

25

engineers and find out what we reviewed.
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1

was rescheduled for the next Public Works Committee

2

meeting, what, two or three weeks --

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

4

MR. GOODE:

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

6

MR. GOODE:

7

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

8

9

October 3rd.

October when.
October 3rd.

Yeah.

We'll be ready for that.
And, Corp. Counsel, you can concur with

that as well?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA:

10

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

We can be done by then, too.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Okay.
Okay.

12

Yes.

Members, any other questions?
The Chair will recommend a deferral in

13

light of the need to make an amendment to the reso

14

and also issues with regards to liability as you

15

have heard today.

16

the Chair will defer this and will try to get this

17

on the agenda for our next Public Works for October

18

3rd is we can iron all the nooks and crannies out on

19

this issue.

So if there are no objections,

20

MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22

Okay.

Thank you very much, Members.

The

item has been deferred.

23

ACTION:

24

ITEM NO.7: RE: ROAD WIDENING LOT DEDICATION (MATHILDA
CARVALHO SUBDIVISION) (C.C. 01-254)

DEFER pending further discussion

25
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CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Members, our last item for today is

2

Item No.7, which relates to a Proposed Resolution

3

Accepting the Dedication of Road Widening Lot 4

4

along Lilikoi Road in conjunction with the Mathilda

5

Carvalho Subdivision.
Mr. Goode, your comments.

6
7

MR. GOODE:

Thank you, Chairman.
This is a road widening lot for a three-lot

8
9

family subdivision on Lilikoi Road in Haiku.

The

10

road widening strip is about 7.5 feet wide.

11

constitutes about 1/10th of an acre.

12

has found everything to be in order and we recommend

13

its approval.

14
15

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

It

And our staff

Members, any questions or comments

for Mr. Goode?

16

Hearing none, the Chair will entertain a

17

motion to recommend the adoption of the proposed

18

resolution and the filing of the communication.

19

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22

So moved.

Okay.

Second.
It's been moved by Mr. Kane and

seconded by Ms. Tavares.

23

Discussion?

Hearing none, all those in favor say aye.

24

MEMBERS VOICED AYE (RC, PK, CT, DK, MM)

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

All those opposed?

Thank you.
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1

has passed unanimously and that concludes our

2

meeting for today.

3

VOTE: AYES:

4
5
6

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.

Councilmembers Carroll, Kawano, and
Tavares, Vice-Chair Kane and Chair
Molina.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Arakawa and Hokama.

7

ACTION:
8

9

ADOPTION of resolution and FILING of
communication

CHAIR MOLINA:

Members, any announcements?
Hearing none, the Chair, as always,

10
11

appreciates your dedication and indulgence in these

12

matters that deal with Public Works.

13

day.

14

ADJOURN:

This meeting is adjourned.

(Gavel.)

9: 38 a.m.

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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